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From: Caren Barcelo - NOAA Federal <caren.barcelo@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 9:33 AM


To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Maria Rea - NOAA Federal


Cc: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal; J. Stuart


Subject: Re: 6 yr study briefing for Maria


Attachments: Andrew Hein _6 yr study summary_1.docx


Hi -

I re-read the summary I provided the other day and found a few minor things I needed to edit.


Please use this version if possible.


Thanks


Caren


On Tue, Jun 26, 2018 at 9:33 AM, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:


Not to put added pressure on an already tight timeline, but I'd like to see the briefing before it is sent to


Maria. The last meeting was a bit awkward for me when Jeff said he (and Reclamation) was pressured in


coming up with an alternative to increase water supply, and Maria responded by saying that's not his job.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Mon, Jun 25, 2018 at 1:15 PM, Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov> wrote:


I'm still working on my Chinook summaries; probably won't be done to send out for review today. Jeff and


Caren, thanks for your summaries and write-ups. Will still try to get few-page briefing doc together, perhaps


with an optional attachment of the full summaries Jeff & Caren have prepared.


--

Barb Byrne


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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U.S. Department of Commerce

Office: 916-930-5612

Mobile (no reception at my desk): 916-761-9952

barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


*


--
Caren Barceló, Ph.D.

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

California Central Valley Office

U.S. Department of Commerce

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3683

caren.barcelo@noaa.gov


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

